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HINKLE, BONDURANT, COx & EATON
600 HINKLE BUILDING
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August 1, 1975

New Mexico 0Oil Conservation Commission

P. 0. Box 2088

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

Gentlemen:

Re: Merritt Unit Agreement
Mesa Petroleum Co.

(:'{1 Py

TELEPHONE (505) 622-6510

MR.ISBELL LICENSED
IN TEXAS ONLY

MIDLAND, TEXAS OFFICE
521 MIDLAND TOWER
o015 683 46901

We enclose three copies of Application of Mesa Petroleum Co.

for approval of its proposed Merritt Unit Agreement.

We would

appreciate your setting this matter for hearing at the last
examiner's hearing in August.

PWE/Jjw
Enclosure

Yours very truly,

HIN r BONDURANT, COX & EATON

b

. Eaton,

cc: Mesa Petroleum Co. {(Amarillo)
Mesa Petroleum Co. (Midland)
Mr. Kenneth Griffin
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BEFORE THE OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
STATE OF NEW MEXICO
APPLICATION OF MESA PETROLEUM CO. )

FOR APPROVAL OF THE MERRITT UNIT ) Case No. Ss <2
AGREEMENT, LEA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO )

APPLICATION

1. Mesa Petroleum Co., acting by and through its undersigned
attorneys, hereby makes application for approval of the Merritt
Unit Agreement.

2. The proposed Merritt Unit Agreement covers 2,545.88 acres
of State of New Mexico lands in Lea County, New Mexico described
as follows:

Township 18 South, Range 34 East, N.M.P.M.

Section 13: All
Section 24: All

Township 18 South, Range 35 East, N.M.P.M.

Section 18: All
Section 19: All

3. Approval of the proposed Unit Agreement will promote the
prevention of waste and the protection of correlative rights within
the unit area.

4. Applicant requests that the application be set down for
the last examiner's hearing in August 1975.

Respectfully submitted,

HINKLE, BONDURANT, COX & EATON
)
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By . gek A 54&7\» P
P. O. Box 10 4

Roswell, New Mexico 88201
Attorneys for Mesa Petroleum Co.

DOCKET MAILED
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